DODGE COUNTY CONSERVATION/EXTENSION COMMITTEE
MINUTES
March 24, 2025

The Dodge County Conservation/Extension Committee met Monday, March 24t at 8:30 AM in the Dodge
County Administration Building, 15t Floor Auditorium, 127 East Oak Street, Juneau, WI.

1.
2.

10.

CALL TO ORDER: Andrew Johnson — District 9, called the meeting to order at 8:30 AM.

PRESENT: Following members: Dale Macheel — District 3; Benjamin Priesgen — District 16; John Kraus Jr —
District 4; William Foley, Lake Representative; Lisa Derr — District 32; and Ken Weninger, Member of the
farming community.

Also present: John Bohonek, County Conservationist; Cindy Sarkady, Interim Area Extension Director (via
Teams); Manuel Pefia, Regional Dairy Educator (via Teams); Pattie Carroll, Human Development &
Relationships Educator; Marie Witzel, Youth Development Educator; Amber Griswold, Extension Lead &
Program Support Specialist; and Cheryl Lohry, Administrative Support Specialist.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Bill Foley motions to approve minutes as amended from February 24, 2025,
minutes. Second by Benjamin Priesgen. Motion approved 7-0.

UPDATE ON COMMUNITY NEEDS FORUM PROGRESS: Cindy Sarkady gives explanation of status of
report, future dates and timeline after Forum.

MANUEL PENA APPEARANCE ON CHANNEL 5 GREEN BAY: Manuel Pena answers questions about
appearance on Green Bay News after Committee watched news clip.

UW EXTENSION MONTHLY HIGHLIGHTS: Cindy Sarkady notes will be a report attached monthly to
Committee packet. Committee notes no questions at this time.

PATTIE CARROLL, HUMAN DEVELOPMENT & RELATIONSHIPS EDUCATOR “EARLY CHILDHOOD
EDUCATION”: Pattie Carroll presented the ways she supports early childcare professionals. Carroll is a
registered trainer through the State of Wisconsin’s database called The Registry. Early Childcare
professionals are required to take 15 hours of registry credits each year to maintain their license. Carroll
provides free professional development to Dodge County early childhood care providers. Carroll convenes a
director’s consortium, where early childhood care administrators gather to network, learn about legislative
and licensing updates and share ideas and resources. The committee then discussed the early childcare
crisis in Dodge County. Carroll misspoke during the discussion. Although Dodge County is not by definition
a childcare desert, (A childcare desert is defined as an area where there are too few licensed childcare slots
for the number of children who need care), many centers in Dodge County have a waitlist because of a lack
of staff. Centers are forced to close classrooms and serve fewer children. According to the Wisconsin
Department of Children and Families, this is causing parents, especially women, to leave or not enter the
workforce, costing Wisconsin at least $1.1 billion per year in lost economic productivity, earnings, and
revenue. This is a complex problem, and Pattie will bring the committee’s call for action to Cameron
Clapper.

OTHER AGENCY ADVISOR MONTHLY UPDATES ON SIGNIFICANT WORK ACTIVITIES & ISSUES:
Sawyer Schmidt appeared for Cory Drummond. Schmidt discussed with the committee that NRCS is
working on completing their last EQIP contract obligation, and getting their last few CSP applicant site visits
hooked up.

Matt Peplinski discussed with the committee that the DMC sign up deadline is March 31st. ARCPLC sign up
deadline is April 15", and that a new program called Emergence Commaodity Assistance Program (ECAP)
sign up started on March 19t and deadline to sign up is August 15%.

Dylan Bell, DNR Forester, updated the committee on how tree plantings are going, the findings of current
diseases out there, which there are not a lot this year, and that there has not been a lot of loss in trees with
the current fires that are going on.

LAND AND WATER VIDEO “INTRO TO THE STATE LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION BOARD?”,
“DATCP-NUTRIENT MANAGEMENT PROGRAM INTRODUCTION”: Committee reviewed both videos.

Conservation/Extension Committee Minutes 1



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

RECAP OF THE WISCONSIN LAND AND WATER CONSERVAITON CONFERENCE: Bohonek updated
the committee on how well the conference went that several committee members also attended. Everyone
that did attend felt the conference was well worth going and enjoyed their time there.

UPDATE ON TREE SALES: Bohonek updated the committee that there will be one day only for the tree
sales. Date of tree pick up will be April 24t at the Dodge County Fairgrounds

UPDATE ON ROCK RIVER FLOOD GROUP: Bohonek handed out maps of two farms that were in
guestion during the last meeting. The maps were updated about five to eight years ago; therefore, Rock
River may have encroached a bit more.

DISCUSS POSSIBLE RESEARCH PROJECTS ON DODGE COUNTY’S AIRPORT FARM: Bohonek
updated the committee that there is nothing new to report. Will and he will meet up this Thursday to discuss
more.

INTRODUCE STAFF: Bohonek introduced Jon Duckert, and Jared Winter from the LWCD office. Duckert
handles the farmland preservation and nutrient management programs. Winter is one of our technicians that
put together conservation plans, rotational grazing plans, and helps out the Farmer’s Group as well.

COMMITTEE MEMBER REPORTS:

a. Lake Sinissippi District Meeting Updates — Andrew Johnson discussed that LSID had a meeting
with Hustisford Village President related to the timing of the annual draw-down that affects Lake
Sinnissippi water levels. Recommendation was passed to change the annual draw-down date to
February 15t™. A Cost Feasibility Study for Inlet Dredging on Rock River near OxBo will be completed
before the annual meeting in August.

b. Beaver Dam Lake District Meeting Updates — Bill Foley discussed that BD Lake District has
requested a permit from the DNR for an enclosure on a bay at BDL. This temporary fenced area will
serve as an analysis site for lake bottom monitoring and testing for alternative aquatic plants. At the
Wisconsin Lakes Conference, the various options for regulation to manage wake enhancement boats
were presented. The force of the wake can extend down thirty feet and damage the lakebed. There
are no current statutes that address the impact of the wake on the lake environment. BD Lake
District and BDLIA continue to meet with the DNR Fishery for the removal of rough fish.

c. Fox Lake District Meeting Updates — Dale Macheel discussed that the Town of Fox Lake
purchased new buoys. Wake boat signs will be posted at several boat launches pending the
approval of the wording from the DNR. The employee that maintains and repairs the system put in
their notice, and there is no applicant as of yet due to this position being an on-call at all times
position.

UPCOMING EVENTS: Chairperson Johnson notes the following events:
e Spring Planter Tune-Up April 9th

NEXT MEETING: April 28, 2025, 8:30am. The next monthly meeting for May will be on May 19t instead of
May 26™ due to Memorial Day.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:
e No future agenda items.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business to come before this Committee. Motion by Macheel to
adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Weninger. Motion approved 7-0. The meeting was adjourned at 10:25
AM by Chairperson Johnson.

Respectfully submitted,

Amber Griswold/Cheryl Lohry

Andrew Johnson, Chairperson John Kraus Jr, Secretary

Conservation/Extension Committee Minutes 2



EXTENSION DODGE COUNTY \ )/I EJSSQTS\,(](?FnWISCONSIN—MADISON
MONTHLY HIGHLIGHTS i

APRIL 2025

AGRICULTURE - CROPS

If it happens on a farm or in a field, the Extension Institute of Agriculture works

with you to achieve better results. Our innovative dairy management programs ‘
range from genetics to farm and business management. Extension researchers |
work hand-in-hand with row crop, forage and fresh produce growers to provide 1
best practices for every aspect of the growing phase. We also advise communities

on using sustainable practices to create inviting spaces free from invasive species.

Educator: Will Fulwider

UW Madison has recommendations for nitrogen crediting for manure and for single species legumes like red
clover following or interseeded into wheat prior to corn. However, as farmer concerns for soil health and
nutrient loss during fallow periods has spread, farmers are increasingly adopting cover crop mixes as a way of
reaping the benefits from grasses, legumes, brassicas, and forbs, while minimizing the disadvantages of each.
There is little to no systematic, on-farm research in Wisconsin on the yield effect from these multi-species
mixes.

This research seeks to understand not only how the composition of these mixes affects the nitrogen crediting
to the following corn crop, but also the effect that these mixes have on the soil health metrics that farmers are
planting them for. The research team collaborated with three farmers in Dodge County and three in Dane, to
design the research plots and the farmers planted the first year of the research in August 2023. Cover crop and
non-cover crop controls were evaluated for baseline measurements of soil health and nitrogen, while in season
measurements of nitrogen provided a snapshot of the fate of the nitrogen from the cover crops. Yield collected
at the end of the year from the plots will allow the research team to construct response curves to estimate the
nitrogen credit derived from the cover crop mixes. Presentations at various farmer conferences and field days
as well as an Extension fact sheet on the research will help to the results of the research reach farmers.

An EEO/AA employer, University of Wisconsin-Madison Division of Extension provides equal opportunities in employment and programming. including
Title VI, Title iX, the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act requirements.




I Extension
/ UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON

EXTENSION DODGE COUNTY
MONTHLY HIGHLIGHTS

APRIL 2025
AGRICULTURE - DAIRY

The Dairy Program offers education by holding in-person meetings and live
webinars, as well as developing resources such as articles, factsheets, and
videos that can be found right here on this website.

Our program is made up of University Specialists and Regional Educators.
Specialists perform scientific research based on dairy industry demands and
develop practical resources for Wisconsin farm families. Regional Dairy
Educators deliver research and resources to farms like yours and connect
trusted, unbiased, university-based research to assist the dairy industry in
making the livelihood of farming viable in the future

Educator: Manuel Pena

A workshop "Calving Management and Neonate Care in Dairy Cattle" for all the individuals that are involved in
parturition, and calving management in dairy farms. We created an in person and bilingual event where
participants learned and reinforced their knowledge about obstetrics, care and support in the calving pen,
neonate care and colostrum management, and how to maintain the success in the maternity areas. Through
this effort pretended to increase the knowledge and good practices related to the earliest stage of life in dairy
cattle, which should represent an increase in herd health, work safety and farm profitability.

Local dairy producers have expressed a strong interest in improving their calving management practices
to enhance herd health and productivity. This workshop, "Calving Management Practices and neonate care”
was developed in response to these needs, aiming to provide dairy producers with the recent research-based
information. We addressed a program in Spanish and English to discuss topics such as calving preparation
and assistance, neonatal care and colostrum management, disease prevention, nutrition and feeding,
protocols and recordkeeping and data management. This program had a lecture session in the morning and
Hands-On demonstration, where attendees had the opportunity to practice calving events on a cow model
along with learning guidelines for calving management practices, record keeping and colostrum quality. With
the development of this program, we provided great tools to farmers and workers to: Improved understanding
of calving management practices Enhanced ability to recognize and address health problems Improved skills in
colostrum management and feeding Increased confidence in handling calves Increased adherence to
recommended protocols Improved recordkeeping and data management Enhanced commitment to animal
welfare Increased willingness to participate in ongoing training and education

An EEO/AA employer, University of Wisconsin-Madison Division of Extension provides equal opportunities in employment and programming. including
Title VI, Title IX, the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act requirements.



N,

EXTENSION DODGE COUNTY () Extension

\\. // UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON

MONTHLY HIGHLIGHTS -
APRIL 2025

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

—— S — _—

Community Development provides educational programming to assist leaders,
communities, and organizations realize their fullest potential. We work with
communities to build the vitality that enhances their quality of life and enriches
the lives of their residents. We educate in leadership development,
organizational development, food systems, community economic
development, local government education and much more. In short, the
Community Development Institute plants and cultivates the seeds for thriving

communities and organizations.

e

Educator: Patricia Malone

| was approached by the Columbus Community and Economic Development Director. He has been struggling
to get a key group to take action to improve the community's downtown and business area. | am at the
beginning of my position in Dodge County and this program can spark interest in community development. My
first step was to extend an invitation to other community development educators to see if they had a similar
community interested in an exchange. Barry Hottman responded. He met to discuss the project and the
process. We established a timeline and key actions along the way. We set June as the target month to conduct
the exchange. The outcomes | am hoping to achieve include the following: A. Greater awareness of the
tools/processes community development educators use to get local volunteers involved in community
development. B. The participating communities will identify key action steps they will take. This type of
programming can inspire communities to become more proactive. It increases their abilities and skills in
building community.

Planning for a survey of local officials in collaboration with Extension State Specialists. The goal is to develop a
better understanding of how local officials view housing issues in their communities to provide more effective
housing education.

An EEO/AA employer, University of Wisconsin-Madison Division of Extension provides equal opportunities in employment and programming, including
Title VI, Title IX, the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act requirements.



Extension
/ UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON

==

EXTENSION DODGE COUNTY
MONTHLY HIGHLIGHTS

APRIL 2025
FOOD SECURITY, HEALTHY EATING, AND HEALTHY LIVING

FoodW!lse advances healthy eating habits, active lifestyles and healthy community
environments for families with limited incomes through nutrition education at the
individual, community and systems levels. FoodWise reaches individuals and families
through local community partners by providing nutrition classes in-person and virtually,
indirect education (newsletters, etc.), and social media/marketing. Food\Wlse is a obesity
prevention program that addresses policy, system and environmental changes through
local and state public health efforts. FoodWilse is federally funded by the Supplemental
Nutrition Assistance Program-Education (SNAP-Ed) and the Expanded Food and Nutrition
Education Program (EFNEP).

-~
b,

Educator: Kimberly Lafler

FoodWIse provides relevant evidence-based nutrition articles for the Beaver Dam Food Pantry and Gathering
Source patrons. Offering this information can allow patrons to learn while they are utilizing services to aid in
healthy choices immediately. It can allow people to feel more in control of their food choices, even when those
choices are limited. This knowledge can empower individuals to make small, immediate changes in behavior
which can lead to long term improvements in patrons’ overall health and well-being.

Harvest of the Month, a program where a Wisconsin grown fruit or vegetable is chosen for students at
Dodgeland Elementary to promote healthy eating and teach where their food comes from. Students learn
about the nutrients, growing season, process and different ways to eat the Wisconsin-grown fruit or vegetable.
Through this effort with the school nutrition director, the lunchroom highlights each month's item via posters as
well as highlighting the item in the school newsletter. Through this effort, students are exposed to more fruits
and vegetables in different forms, which can increase their acceptance of fruits and vegetables and help to
shape lifelong healthy habits. Through fun and educational activities, Harvest of the Month has been shown to
increase the amount of fruits and vegetables kids eat and participation in school meals.

An EEO/AA employer, University of Wisconsin-Madison Division of Extension provides equal opportunities in employment and programming, including
Title VI, Title IX, the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act requirements.



Extension
/ UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON

EXTENSION DODGE COUNTY
MONTHLY HIGHLIGHTS

APRIL 2025

HUMAN DEVELOPMENT AND RELATIONSHIPS
PN ,4"_‘,_______,__,_"“___mﬁw’_?i“__ S

The Extension Institute of Human Development & Relationships provides the

f & \' = s . tools Wisconsinites need to thrive as well-rounded, capable individuals and

i N \\ ‘\. // families. We support families in caring for each other in ways that promote
' \ growth and understanding. Our programs promote aging-friendly

| communities, coach effective parents and help families put technology,

t L3 ; k.\» mindfulness and financial awareness to use
P -l
N ] il " |

—

Educator: Pattie Carroll

A 6-week wellness series (WeCOPE) for incarcerated individuals where they learned different strategies that
support awareness of mind-body connection. The goal of this effort is to offer skills to decrease stress and
increase positive emotions of participants.

A social worker from Dodge Correctional Institution reached out to Pattie Carroll for Extension programs
that could benefit the inmates in her caseload. Research has shown that teaching stress reduction and coping
skills to incarcerated individuals can have significant positive impacts on their mental and physical health.
Mindfulness-Based Stress Reduction (MBSR) programs have been found to effectively reduce stress, PTSD-
related symptoms, and improve self-esteem and coping skills among incarcerated individuals. For example, a
study involving 58 men in a maximum-security prison found that participants experienced significant
improvements in self-esteem, coping, and self-efficacy after completing an MBSR program (Samuelson et al.,
2007). Additionally, research has explored how different coping styles impact the mental health outcomes of
incarcerated individuals. Effective coping strategies can mitigate the negative physical, mental, and emotional
effects of incarceration, leading to better overall well-being (Zamble & Porporino, 1988). These findings
underscore the importance of incorporating stress reduction and coping skills programs in correctional settings
to support the well-being of incarcerated individuals. References Samuelson, M., Carmody, J., Kabat-Zinn, J.,
& Bratt, M. A. (2007). Mindfulness-Based Stress Reduction in Massachusetts Correctional Facilities. The
Prison Journal, 87(2), 254-268. Zamble, E., & Porporino, F. J. (1988). Coping, Behavior, and Adaptation in
Prison Inmates. Journal of Clinical Psychology, 44(5), 741-753. Carroll and Michels delivered a six-week
program called WeCope. Their journey began with a tour of Dodge Correctional Facility, where they gained
valuable insights into the population they would be teaching. This experience was enlightening, providing them
with a deep understanding of the prison's operations and the unique challenges the participants might face
when applying what they learned. The first class of the WeCaope series was taught in-person by Michels and
Carroll, allowing them to establish a strong connection with the participants. The subsequent classes were
conducted virtually, ensuring continuity and accessibility for all involved. Will provide once the evaluations are
complete

A meeting for early childcare professionals where participants learn about best practices, legislative updates,
and licensing changes. The goal of this meeting is to provide a space for early childcare professionals to
network with each other about best practices through facilitated dialogue.

An EEO/AA employer, University of Wisconsin-Madison Division of Extension provides equal opportunities in employment and programming, including
Title VI, Title IX. the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act requirements.




E XTE N S I O N DODG E COU NTY l\\@’ EJI(\E:SQTS‘J((JDFQNISCONSIN~MADISON

MONTHLY HIGHLIGHTS

==

APRIL 2025

In Dodge and Jefferson counties, the early care and education (ECE) profession is facing a critical crisis.
Staff shortages and a fragmented support system for existing providers are threatening the very foundation of
early childhood education. To combat these challenges, it is essential for ECE administrators to have
opportunities to come together. By collaborating to solve problems, sharing best practices, networking, and
building strong industry relationships, they can ensure the success and sustainability of their businesses. To
address this urgent need, | established a bi-monthly consortium for early childcare professionals. This initiative
will provide a dedicated space for ECE administrators to: Collaborate on solutions to common challenges.
Learn and implement best practices from industry leaders. Network with peers to build supportive relationships.
Strengthen industry connections to enhance business success. By coming together regularly, we can create a
more cohesive and resilient ECE community, ensuring that Dodge and Jefferson counties' children receive the
high-quality care and education they deserve. Research shows that networking and professional learning
communities significantly benefit early childcare professionals. These opportunities allow educators to stay
informed about the latest educational trends, gain insights into innovative teaching methodologies, and find
mentorship opportunities that foster career advancement. Networking also helps professionals build supportive
communities, share best practices, and collaborate on solutions to common challenges. This exchange of
ideas and experiences enhances both professional development and personal growth, ultimately improving the
quality of care and education provided to children.

An EEQ/AA employer, University of Wisconsin-Madison Division of Extension provides equal opportunities in employment and programming. including
Title VI, Title IX, the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act requirements.



EXTE NSION DODGE COUNTY {@ EN)J(\}EeRSrI]TSYiC?FnWISCONSIN—MADISON
MONTHLY HIGHLIGHTS |

APRIL 2025

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT

B T ]

Positive Youth Development prepares the youth of today to become the effective,
empathetic adults of tomorrow. Our research-based youth enrichment programs

like teens in governance build youth and adult capacity and partnerships that

5 help both sides grow. 4-H clubs, camps and after-school programs give young

people the hands- on experiences they need to develop an understanding of
themselves and the world. :

Educator: Marie Witzel

An interview on the radio for the Dodge County community to hear more about 4-H programs especially ones
open to anyone. We are always looking for new methods to reach a variety of audiences. Hopefully this
Saturday morning radio program can be another method for outreach. | was invited to participate in the
Saturday morning Party Line at WBEV. | connected with Bob Khouri at WBEV to do a radio program that is
also shared on Daily Dodge. He shared the following message with me: Marie, Thanks for joining me on Party
Line on Saturday. Here's a link to our interview: htips://dailydodge.com/audio/party-line-interviews-2/ And, as
| mentioned, I'm happy to have you or someone from Dodge County 4-H join me again whenever there's
something that you'd like to get the word out about. We can squeeze in a 5-minute phone blurb whenever
something's timely.

Kindergarten through second grade members don't have as many opportunities to connect with others for fun,
hands-on learning. This virtual program was offered by the state and had hundreds of youth registered. When
the time came for a zoom program, the teacher needed additional assistance to best support the youth
learning. | volunteered to help lead a breakout room. The flyer for the youth included: Get ready to explore the
exciting world of Dinosaurs and Unicorns! This at-home lesson series encourages creativity and imagination
while introducing science and building life skills. We will divide up our journey into four lessons: Sound Color
Paleontology (the study of dinosaurs) Importance of creativity We hope you'll explore with us! From the 74
responses to the training, 100% of the youth said they are learning something new about sound and identified
that this kit helped them connect with their family. Families share specific comments about the zoom session
including: The smaller breakout room was nice. We love the zoom aspect of 4-H! | appreciated the small group
time. Beau enjoyed doing a project and connecting with a larger group than our individual county. We really
enjoy this and like the courses geared towards cloverbuds.

An EEO/AA employer, University of Wisconsin-Madison Division of Extension provides equal opportunities in employment and programming, including
Title VI, Title IX, the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act requirements.



Extension
UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON

\"4

Community Development Programming:
January 2025- March_ 2025

Extension Community
Development Educator Pat
Malone provides education to
assist leaders, communities, and
businesses reach their fullest
potential. This can include
leadership development,
community economic

development, local government education and
more. The Community Development Educator
provides education that meets local needs.

Needs Assessment

Three additional school administrators were
interviewed. These included Horicon, Lomira,
and Mayville.

Met with outreach educator for the Noble
health clinic.

Participated in the community forum to collect
information for Extension programming.
Additional interviews are scheduled.

Completed and On-going Projects

Presented overview of the First Impressions
program to oversight committee and to the
Columbus Community Development Association.
Needs assessment continues.

Prepared evaluation for Community Forum.

o 21 of the participants completed the
evaluation. 19 of 21 people indicated that
they felt their concerns were heard.

o 18 of 21 felt that the table discussions were
the most favorable part of the forum.

Continue participation in Extension teams-housing,
organizational leadership, and community
economic development.

Adding Organizational and Leadership Development
as a secondary affiliation to Community Economic
Development.

Current Projects

Serving as a site for the “Town Clerks Boot
Camp” that is being taught by the new town
outreach specialist for the Wisconsin Towns
Association and Extension.

o Rationale: There is expected to be a 1/3
turnover in town clerks after the April
election.

= Developing a housing needs assessment of
elected and appointed local government
officials.

o Rationale: Housing has been identified
as a priority in the Community Forum,
the strategic plan, and the community
health improvement plan.

Draft housing survey developed.
Currently being reviewed and finalized.
Needs to be field tested.

Mailing list needs to be gathered.
Results will be used to develop follow-
up focus groups to develop additional
insight into housing issues in the county.
The point is to develop a housing
program that fits the needs of the local
officials in the county.

O O 0O 0 O

As a result of Pat Malone’s facilitation:

The individuals at the county forum who
participated in the community development
table identified 1. Access to and Coordination
of Mental Health and Social Services; 2.
Improved Communication and Outreach to
Disconnected or Underserved Populations;
and 3. Resource Development and Funding
Challenges as the top three concerns for
community development.

The Columbus Community Development
Association will be moving ahead with
conducting a First Impressions program with
Dodgeville.

patricia.malone@wisc.edu ~ 920-386-3790 ~
https://dodge.extension.wisc.edu/community-
development/




Extension
UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON

/

Agriculture: Crops & Soils Programming Jan — March 2025

Extension Regional Crops Educator Will
Fulwider collaborates with Dodge
County row and forage crop farmers as
well as agribusiness professionals to
create educational programming and
research tailored to meet the need for

farm economic and environmental
sustainability

Needs Assessment

= |nformal, semi-structured interviews with farmers and
agribusiness professionals (crop consultants, agronomists,
agency staff, ag lenders) about key challenges in their
production systems

= Advise and solicit feedback from DATCP Producer-led
Watershed Groups as well as other self-organizing farmer
groups like the Dodge County Forage Council

=  Evaluations from both Extension-hosted and farmer-hosted
educational programming events in the county

Quarter Highlight

Nitrogen research presentations at Dodge County Farmers

producer-led watershed group’s soil health expo

*  Organized 3 short “lightning” presentations of on-farm
nitrogen research results conducted in Dodge County by
Dodge County farmers.

=  Presented results from year 1 of the estimating nitrogen
credits from multi-species covers after wheat project as one
of those lightning talks.

Outcome

= About 100 farmers attended the expo

= |n post-event surveys (44 responses), 93% of attendees
agreed or strongly agreed that Will’s presentation provided
information that was of interest to them

=  Survey comments included: “dodge co. specific research is
valuable and important to hear about,” and calls for more
on-farm research in the county

Completed Projects

Regional manure composting workshop | 2023

= Qver 50 attendees to a farmer-asked for comprehensive
workshop on manure composting approaches and
management and nutrient availability

=  Two Dodge County farmer attendees in post-field day
conversations noted that the field day was “exactly what
they were looking for” and provided the information to
allow the farmer to make a decision to compost on their
farm

Grazing cover crops interseeded in 60” row corn research and

field days | 2022 & 2023

* 43 attendees across two years attended a pop up field day
in Dodge County showcasing the economics of increasing
grazing opportunities by interseeding cover crops

= Attendees rated the field day a 4.7/5 and all noted their
knowledge increased at least somewhat, while 59% said
theirs increased a great deal

Ongoing Efforts

Estimating nitrogen credits from multi-species cover crops

planted after wheat | 2023-2025

= 3 farmers in Dodge County and 3 in Dane County planted
multi-species cover crops and no cover

controls overlain with a nitrogen rate trial to determine
nitrogen crediting from multi-species cover crops

*  Findings can help to guide Dodge County farmers on when
they can pull back on nitrogen rates, saving farmers money
and reducing nitrate leaching to groundwater in the county

=  Helped to secure $74,000 NOPP and $49,000 SARE in grant
dollars for the project

Winter camelina: a new cover crop for Wisconsin? | 2023-

2026

= 4 farmers across southern Wisconsin planted winter
camelina and rye cover crops after soybeans to evaluate
effects on nitrate leaching and yield drag in corn

*  Secured $39,000 in grant dollars for the project

Field Notes podcast | 10 episodes a year on topics ranging from

economics of conservation to frost seeding red clover, with 4

episodes featuring Dodge County guests

= Listenership ranges from 200-700 listens per episode with
the vast majority of listens coming from Wisconsin, but
includes listeners from 45 countries

Ag Update E-Newsletter | Monthly newsletter sent to more
450+ recipients in Dodge County and 870+ across the region

will. fulwider@wisc.edu ~ 608-220-3577 ~ https://dodge.extension.wisc.edu/agriculture/




Extension
UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON

\4

Agriculture Dairy Programming: Jan to March 25

Extension Dairy

Educator Manuel Pena
Contributes to the structure
and processes of dairy
producers, conservation and
financial groups and other
dairy professionals,
enhancing their ability to
function effectively.
Supports informed decision
making by providing
research-based information

to achieve their objectives.

Needs Assessment
= Discussions with dairy farmers working with different
breeds, farm sizes, systems and objectives to have a
holistic view of the current state of the county
o Crave Brothers Farm
o High Gem Farm
o Nehls Bros Farm
o Adelmeyer Farm
Main challenges:
- Communication/language
- Safety/good practices training
Research on milk quality
- Calving and Nutrition

= Connect with agribusiness professionals including
veterinarians, nutritionists, financial supporting
companies, and other educators
o Jeff Liner - Financial Officer Compeer
o Steve Schwoerer - Large dairy specialist
Compeer
o Lauren Krentz - Nutritionist Vita Plus
o Lindley Reilly - Veterinarian Cedar Groove
Group
Outcome:
= Sponsors for programing:
o The calving Management Workshop
o The Dairy Feeder School Workshop
=  Contact with agriculture groups particularly the
Dodge forage council.

Outcome:
- Future collaboration and co-work

Projects and collaborations for Dodge County

* Bovi-News. Bilingual newsletter (1% issue)

This is a newsletter designed to support dairy farms and
their employees to increase the awareness of the “why”
behind practices to encourage employee understanding
and enhance engagement of dairy teams. Also to serve as
a resource for team meetings, facilitating discussions
between management and workers, and fostering
problem-solving.

o Partered on design, topics and content

o Translation of information available in the
UW Extension website.

o Addressing current local issues and events

= Dairy Feeder School Workshop (Completed)

We presented on current topics such as feed safety, feed
management, transition cow health, and the economics
and importance of feeding. Our target audience was dairy
owners, managers, and employees who handle the mixing
of feed, as well as consultants, service providers,
educators, farm organizations, and other industry leaders.
All sessions were offered in both English and Spanish.

=  Calvin Management Bilingual Workshop
(Completed)

This program helped farm personnel to recognize (1) the
imminent signs of birth and calving process, (2) provide
guidelines for calving management to reduce the
prevalence of stillbirth and health issues in cows, (3) be
able to determine when first calf heifers or cows need
assistance at calving, and (4) the importance of calf
management and neonate care after calving

= Cow Handling Pro Bilingual-Course (Active)

This is a project created and developed by the research
team of a Faculty at UW-Madison for people who handle
adult dairy cows on U.S. farms, such as milkers, cow
“pushers”, etc. It intends to be used in on-farm training or
continuing education. My part is translating and
interpreting the content for the Latin community

As a result of [Educator’s] facilitation:

People attending the events 63
Rate of the content among the participants 86%
Races (Demographics) 3
Age frames (Demographics) 5

manuel.pena@wisc.edu - 920-449-0725 - https://sheboygan.extension.wisc.edu/agriculture/




Extension
UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON

\'4

FoodWIlse Programming:
January - March 2025

Kimberly Lafler, FoodWIse
Nutrition Educator for Dodge
County provides nutrition
education programming aimed
to improve healthy eating and
active lifestyles for individuals
and families with limited incomes
at the individual, community and
systems levels. FoodW!Ise also
provides support to local
community organizations to address health needs
through research-based health promotion and education
programs, with a focus on food and nutrition security,
food safety and food resource management.

Upcoming Projects
Adults and Seniors
e Strong Bodies series
e TaiChiseries
Healthy Schools
e Continuation of Harvest of Month program
e Education series for students in 3 grade at
Beaver Dam School District
e Education series for students in 4k - 5" grade
at Waupun School District
e Education series for Head Start Classroom in
Beaver Dam
Parents
e Education series for parents of Head Start
students

or tried a new fruit or vegetable

FOOD
WISE

Healthy choices, healthy lives.

Needs Assessment

Working closely with community partners, FoodWlse
ensures their efforts are effective and aligned with what
the community partner needs. This is done to assure that
the work being done is impactful and addresses both
immediate and long-term needs for partner agencies and
Dodge County residents.

Recent Projects
Healthy Schools
e Partnering with the food service director at the
Dodgeland School District to highlight fresh fruits
and vegetables on the district menus this school
year with Harvest of the Month.
e |[nteractive nutrition education lessons offered to
students in third grade at Dodgeland Elementary.
Young Adults
e Provided series of nutrition education and food
resource management to neurodivergent young
adults.

Adults and Seniors

e Education series at Senior Meal Sites allows for
seniors to gather emerging nutrition information.

e Strong Bodies: Physical activity program for mid
age adults and seniors to build strength,
flexibility, balance and social connectedness.

e Tai Chifor Arthritis and Fall Prevention: Dodge
County FoodWIse was chosen to pilot this
program featuring gentle slow-moving exercise to
strengthen and mobilize joints and muscles.

268 students in K-5 at Dodgeland Elementary were exposed to and Early exposure and opportunities to try fruits and

vegetables can shape preferences and habits of
making healthy food choices making it a normal,
regular part of their diet.

“I'love it when you come to our classroom, it helps
me remember to try new veggies.”

16 senior adults participated in Tai Chi programming

Participation increases strength, flexibility,
balance and connectedness which helps seniors
age in place.

Parents and young adults learn how to manage food resources

Increases food security for individuals and
families.

Kimberly Lafler, FoodWIlse Nutrition Educator
kimberly.lafler@wisc.edu ** (920)386-3790 ** https://dodge.extension.wisc.edu/nutrition/




Extension

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON

DODGE COUNTY

\'4

Human Development and Relationships Programming: 1-3/25

Pattie Carroll, Human Development
and Relationships Educator,
highlights the critical role of early
childcare providers in fostering the
emotional and social development
of young children. She underscores
the importance of professional
22~ development opportunities to equip
2 & these providers with the necessary
skills and knowledge.

Role of Early Childcare Providers:

» Essential in shaping children's emotional and
social development.

» Often face financial challenges and lack access
to necessary resources.

Professional Development:

o Providing free professional development
opportunities is crucial.

e Equips providers with skills to support infant
and early childhood mental health.

o Helps children form secure relationships,
manage emotions, and build resilience.

Infant and Early Childhood Mental Health:

e Fosters secure relationships and emotional
management.

» Builds resilience, aiding in coping with stress
and challenges.

e Contributes to academic success and positive
family and community interactions.

Early Intervention:
e Prevents severe issues later in life.

e Enhances overall well-being and future
success.

Family Engagement Strengthens Bonds:

s Provides stable, supportive environments crucial
for healthy development.

* Promotes consistent support both at home and
in childcare settings.

Response to Need

In a recent professional development session Carroll co-
developed and conducted for early childhood educators in
Dodge County, she focused on the importance of infant
and early childhood mental health. The objectives of the
class included enabling participants to describe key
developmental tasks, select effective classroom practices,
and choose family engagement strategies that support the
mental health of the family. This training equipped
educators with the knowledge and tools to create
supportive environments that promote the mental well-
being of children and their families.

Outcome

The session was attended by 21 participants. All attendees
(100%) reported that they would implement at least one
strategy to support mental health in infancy and early
childhood. Additionally, 15 out of 21 participants felt
comfortable implementing a family engagement practice.
One participant specifically mentioned that she planned
to use a co-regulation strategy with a child she had been
experiencing challenges with.

As a result of the program: N=21

Participants reported that they would 100%
implement at least one strategy to support
mental health in infancy and early
childhood.

Reported feeling comfortable 71%
implementing a family engagement
strategy

An EEO/AA employer, University of Wisconsin-Madison Division of Extension provides equal opportunities in employment and programming, including Title VI, Title IX, the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act requirements. patricia.carroll@wisc.edu (920) 836-3790




DEPT DIVISION
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
88 8810
8810
88 8812

ACCOUNT

100-50-88-8810-00000-00-411100-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-467700-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-468200-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-472900-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-474000-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-489010-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-511000-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-513000-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-513100-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-513200-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-513201-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-513300-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-513400-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-513500-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-516000-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-521360-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-522400-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-524300-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-526300-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-526400-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-526600-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-526700-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-531000-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-531300-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-532200-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-532300-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-533000-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-533400-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-534160-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-551110-
100-50-88-8810-00000-00-551150-

100-50-88-8812-00000-00-411100-

DODGE COUNTY UW EXTENSION

YTD BUDGET - APRIL 2025

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
PROPERTY TAX REVENUE

UW EXTENSION GENERAL

OTHER CONSERVATION

STATE OTHER CHARGES FOR SERVIC
COUNTY DEPARTMENTS

REBATES

SALARY EXP

FICA TAXES

WRS CHARGES

HEALTH INSURANCE

HSA CONTRIBUTION

LIFE INSURANCE

WORKERS COMPENSATION
DENTAL INSURANCE

DRUG ALCOHOL TEST FEE

STATE EMPLOYEE

PHONE

COMPUTER MAINT LICENSE REPAIR
POSTAGE PARCEL DELIVERY
PRINTING AND DUPLICATION
PURCHASED SERVICES
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

OFFICE SUPPLIES AND SMLL EQMNT
FURNITURE & FURNISHINGS
MEMBERSHIP DUES

CONFERENCE REGISTRATION FEES
MILEAGE

LODGING

EDUCATION SUPPLIES

EMPLOYEE BOND PREMIUM
GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE
Total 8810 UW MADISON EXTENSION
PROPERTY TAX REVENUE

REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED

-318,651
-1,100
-500
-2,688
0

-100
127,735
9,771
7,495
29,884
3,000
21

76
1,401
90
120,994
1,600
2,300
1,500
600
1,100
5,600
2,000
450

0

1,000
5,000
200
500

25

697

0
-27,000

-106,217.00
-311.82
0.00

0.00
-6.00
0.00
30,816.63
2,160.25
1,867.08
8,664.88
923.20
7.95
18.48
408.66
0.00

0.00
261.39
910.54
343.28
0.00
532.46
2,500.00
165.00
0.00
115.00
250.00
85.96
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
-56,504.06
-9,000.00

212,434
-788
-500

-2,688
6

-100
96,918
7,611
5,628
21,219
2,077
13

58

992

90
-23,817
1,339
1,389
1,157
600
568
3,100
1,835
450
-115
750
4,914
200
500

25

697
-88,307
-18,000

33.30
28.30
0.00
0.00
100.00
0.00
24.10
22.10
24.90
29.00
30.80
37.90
24.30
29.20
0.00
119.70
16.30
39.60
22.90
0.00
48.40
44.60
8.30
0.00
100.00
25.00
1.70
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
100.00
33.30




88

88
88
88
88
88
88
88

88

8812
8812
8821
8821
8821
8821
8821
8821
8821
8821

100-50-88-8812-00000-00-572000-

100-50-88-8821-00000-00-467700-
100-50-88-8821-00000-00-468200-
100-50-88-8821-00000-00-491000-
100-50-88-8821-00000-00-528000-
100-50-88-8821-00000-00-534140-
100-50-88-8821-00000-00-534160-
100-50-88-8821-00000-00-552000-

DODGE COUNTY UW EXTENSION
YTD BUDGET - APRIL 2025

GRANTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS
Total 8812 FAIR ASSOCIATION

UW EXTENSION GENERAL

OTHER CONSERVATION
INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN

FUTURE YEAR EXPENDITURE
OPERATING SUPPLIES

EDUCATION SUPPLIES

RENT EXPENSE

Total 8821 UW EDUCATIONAL ACTIVITIES
Total 88 UW MADISON EXTENSION
Revenue Total

Expense Total

Grand Total

27,000

-27,000
-450
-54,532
61,182
16,000
2,800
2,000

0

0
-432,021
432,021
0

0.00
-9,000.00
-7,830.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

190.00
632.00

0.00

-7,008.50

-72,512.56
-123,365.32
50,852.76
-72,512.56

27,000
9,000
-19,170
-450
54,532
61,182
15,810
2,168
2,000
7,009
-72,298
-308,656
236,357
72,298

0.00
100.00
29.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1.20
22.60
0.00
100.00
100.00
28.60
45.30
100.00



ACCOUNT

100-60-81-8110-00000-00-411100-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-435860-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-452100-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-467210-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-468200-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-489010-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-511000-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-513000-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-513100-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-513200-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-513201-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-513300-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-513400-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-513500-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-516000-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-521450-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-522400-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-524000-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-524200-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-524300-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-526300-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-526400-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-526600-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-531000-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-532200-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-532300-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-532600-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-532800-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-533000-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-533100-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-533300-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-533400-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-534140-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-541220-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-541230-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-551110-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-551149-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-551150-
100-60-81-8110-00000-00-572000-

100-60-81-8111-00000-00-435860-
100-60-81-8111-00000-00-521450-
100-60-81-8111-00000-00-533000-
100-60-81-8111-00000-00-574000-

100-60-81-8112-00000-00-411100-
100-60-81-8112-00000-00-526600-

100-60-81-8114-00000-00-491000-
100-60-81-8114-00000-00-528000-
100-60-81-8114-00000-00-574000-

100-60-81-8117-00000-00-435860-
100-60-81-8117-00000-00-574000-

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
PROPERTY TAX REVENUE

ST GRANTS STATE CONS AIDS
FORFEITURES

OVER UNDER REVENUE

OTHER CONSERVATION

REBATES

SALARY EXP

FICA TAXES

WRS CHARGES

HEALTH INSURANCE

HSA CONTRIBUTION

LIFE INSURANCE

WORKERS COMPENSATION
DENTAL INSURANCE

DRUG ALCOHOL TEST FEE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

PHONE

BUILD EQUIP MAINT SERVICE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
COMPUTER MAINT LICENSE REPAIR
POSTAGE PARCEL DELIVERY
PRINTING AND DUPLICATION
PURCHASED SERVICES

OFFICE SUPPLIES AND SMLL EQMNT
MEMBERSHIP DUES

CONFERENCE REGISTRATION FEES
ADVERTISING

LICENSE & CERTIFICATION
MILEAGE

PARKING TOLLS

MEALS

LODGING

OPERATING SUPPLIES

CO HWY DEPT SERVICES SUPPLIES
CO VEHICLE FUEL SERVICES
EMPLOYEE BONDS

VEHICLE EQUIP LIABILITY INS
GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE
GRANTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS
Total 8110 LAND WATER

ST GRANTS STATE CONS AIDS
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MILEAGE

GRANTS TO INDIVIDUALS

Total 8111 FARMERS LED GRANT
PROPERTY TAX REVENUE
PURCHASED SERVICES

Total 8112 WELL TESTING PROGRAM
INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN
FUTURE YEAR EXPENDITURE
GRANTS TO INDIVIDUALS

Total 8114 MULTIPLE DISCHARGE VARIA
ST GRANTS STATE CONS AIDS
GRANTS TO INDIVIDUALS

Total 8117 WILDCAT CREEK WATERSHED

mmmMmMMmMMMMM®MMMMMM®MMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMM®MM>D D D 0 0 0

mmm >

ROLLUP

81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81
81

81
81
81

81

81
81

81

SUB-ROLLUP

81WB
81WB
81WB
81WB
81WB
81WB
81WB
81WB
81WB
810E
810E
810E
810E
810E
810E
810E
810E
810E
810E
810E
810E
810E
810E
810E
810E
810E
810E
810E
810E
810E
810E
810E
810E

810E
810E
810E

810E

810E
810E

810E

ORIGINAL APPROP  TRANFRS/ADJSMTS  REVISED BUDGET

-435,083
-157,234
-150

0
-14,775
-125
453,468
34,691
31,517
46,960
5,000
169
1,928
2,448

0

800
485

150
2,000
2,000
1,100
150

100
1,000
2,406
4,617
150

100
1,200

50
2,200
50
1,500
3,000
50

184
1,394
6,500

0
-40,000
13,000
0
27,000
0
-33,547
33,547
0
99,149
64,149
35,000
0
-210,000
210,000
0

O O O O 0O O OO0 0000 0000000000000 0000000000000 0000000000 OO0 OO0 OoOOoO o

-435,083
-157,234
-150

0
-14,775
-125
453,468
34,691
31,517
46,960
5,000
169
1,928
2,448

0

800
485

150
2,000
2,000
1,100
150

100
1,000
2,406
4,617
150

100
1,200

50
2,200
50
1,500
3,000
50

184
1,394
6,500

0
-40,000
13,000
0
27,000
0
-33,547
33,547
0
99,149
64,149
35,000
0
-210,000
210,000
0

YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED

-435,083.00
0.00

0.00
-0.02
-175.00
0.00
107,032.66
7,937.61
7,438.70
12,231.06
1,346.36
44.61
474.76
670.60
45.00
0.00
89.41
0.00

0.00
638.00
51.96
0.00
32.46
91.57
2,139.30
4,423.22
0.00
90.00
966.41
27.00
27.43
0.00

0.00
79.61
498.48
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
-288,881.81
0.00
1,413.27
255.01
0.00
1,668.28
-33,547.00
27,973.68
-5,573.32
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0
-157,234
-150

0
-14,600
-125
346,435
26,753
24,078
34,729
3,654
124
1,453
1,777
-45
800
396
150
2,000
1,362
1,048
150

68

908
267
194
150

10

234

27

23
2,200
50
1,420
2,502
50

184
1,394
6,500
288,882
-40,000
11,587
-255
27,000
-1,668
0

5,573
5,573
99,149
64,149
35,000
0
210,000
210,000
0

100.00
0.00
0.00

100.00
1.20
0.00

23.60
22.90
23.60
26.00
26.90
26.40
24.60
27.40

100.00

0.00

18.40
0.00
0.00
31.90
4.70
0.00
32.50
9.20
88.90
95.80
0.00
90.00
80.50
100.00
54.90
0.00
0.00
5.30
16.60
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

100.00
0.00

10.90

100.00
0.00

100.00

100.00

83.40

100.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00



100-60-81-8120-00000-00-435860-
100-60-81-8120-00000-00-574000-

100-40-81-8121-00000-00-449000-
100-40-81-8121-00000-00-532300-
100-40-81-8121-00000-00-533000-
100-40-81-8121-00000-00-533400-

100-60-81-8124-00000-00-435860-
100-60-81-8124-00000-00-526600-

100-60-81-8130-00000-00-411100-
100-60-81-8130-00000-00-468100-
100-60-81-8130-00000-00-482000-
100-60-81-8130-00000-00-526300-
100-60-81-8130-00000-00-532800-
100-60-81-8130-00000-00-534000-
100-60-81-8130-00000-00-534140-

ST GRANTS STATE CONS AIDS

GRANTS TO INDIVIDUALS

Total 8120 LAND AND WATER COST SHAR
OTHER REG PERMITS AND FEES
CONFERENCE REGISTRATION FEES
MILEAGE

LODGING

Total 8121 MANURE STORAGE

ST GRANTS STATE CONS AIDS
PURCHASED SERVICES

Total 8124 WILDLIFE PROGRAM
PROPERTY TAX REVENUE

TREE SALES

RENT REVENUE

POSTAGE PARCEL DELIVERY

LICENSE & CERTIFICATION

FUEL

OPERATING SUPPLIES

Total 8130 RESOURCE CONS & DEVELOP
Total 81 LAND WATER CONSERVATION
Revenue Total

Expense Total

Grand Total

m

m mmm >

mmmm>D o o

81

81
81
81

81

81
81
81
81

810E

810E
810E
810E

810E

810E
810E
810E
810E

-51,000
51,000

-1,000
600

0

400

0

57,500
57,500

0

5,249
-37,560
-180

480

103

100
31,308

0

0
-1,132,054
1,132,054
0

O O 0O OO0 OO0 O 0000000000 oo o o o

51,000
51,000
0
-1,000
600

0

400

0
-57,500
57,500
0

5,249
-37,560
-180
480
103
100
31,308
0

0
-1,132,054
1,132,054
0

-4,181.26
0.00
-4,181.26
0.00

0.00

81.20
218.00
299.20

0.00
10,933.09
10,933.09
5,249.00
-11,154.00
0.00

1.57

0.00

0.00
31,390.75
25,487.32
-260,248.50
-478,891.28
218,642.78
-260,248.50

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

-46,819
51,000
4,181
-1,000
600

81

182
299
-57,500
46,567
-10,933
0
-26,406
-180
478

103

100

417
-25,487
260,249
653,163
913,411
260,249

8.20
0.00
100.00
0.00
0.00
100.00
54.50
100.00
0.00
19.00
100.00
100.00
29.70
0.00
0.30
0.00
0.00
98.70
100.00
100.00
42.30
19.30
100.00



	Insert from: "5E7.pdf"
	ACCOUNT DETAIL

	Insert from: "LWC Ytd_Budget_Report.pdf"
	ACCOUNT DETAIL


